## Ligonier Township Supervisors Minutes 12 February 2013

The Supervisors of Ligonier Township met in regular session with all three Supervisors present: Chairman Keith A Whipkey, Timothy R Komar, and Grover T Binkey.

With no comment forthcoming from the audience, a motion was made by Binkey and seconded by Komar to approve the minutes of the 8 January meeting. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to approve the minutes of the special meeting held 8 January. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to approve the Treasurer's report for January. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Binkey and seconded by Komar to pay the current bills. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to accept the Police Incident report for January. Motion carried.

## Zoning Office – Cynthia J Angelo

- 1. A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey authorizing the Chairman to sign a time waiver requested by Coal Loaders Inc for coal site reclamation of Mellon #1 north of Ligonier until the May meeting. Motion carried.
- 2. A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to approve a subdivision request by Stephen and Heather Bridge on Clark Hollow Road subject to clarifying language added to the subdivision plans being considered adequate by the Township. Motion carried.
- 3. A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to set a public hearing for the Loyalhanna Watershed Association concerning a Conditional Use being proposed for the old McConnaughey farm adjacent to Watershed property on Old Route 30 West for 7pm on Tuesday, 12 March. Motion carried.

## Old business:

1. A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to appoint Ben Faas to the Planning Commission to replace Chairman Dan Weimer for the remainder of Weimer's term. Weimer resigned affective as of the appointment of his employer, Markosky Engineering, as Township Engineer. Motion carried.

## New business:

- 1. A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to accept the resignation of Bill Stablein from the Municipal Authority effective immediately. Motion carried. Applications will be accepted to fill this vacancy at least until the next Supervisor's meeting.
- 2. A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to approve Resolution 2013-R-06, which will establish the compensation of the Elected Tax Collector for the new term 2014-2017, with an amendment to be added paying the position \$10 for each historical receipt issued. Motion carried.
- 3. A motion was made by Binkey and seconded by Komar to provide police and fire support to the YMCA for its annual Memorial Day 5K race. Motion carried.
- 4. A motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to release a road bond for Andy's Sawmill on Clark Hollow Road, McCurdy Trail, and Berkley Road. Motion carried.

- 5. With no comment from the audience, a motion was made by Komar and seconded by Binkey to release a road bond and excess maintenance agreement for CH&D Enterprises on Peoples Road. Motion carried.
- 6. Komar announced that the Township will once again make available wood chips and fill taken during summer road maintenance to Township residents interested in receiving them. They will be offered to the closest property owner (requesting materials) to each specific work project.

There being no further discussion requested, a motion was made by Binkey and seconded by Komar to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 pm. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Keith A Whipkey Secretary